State of Florida

Public Sverbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: SEPTEMBER 3, 1999
TO: ALL PARTIES OF RECORD l (.
FROM: BETH KEATING, STAFF COUNSEL ﬁ

RE: DOCKET NO, 990321-TP - PETITION OF ACI CORP. D/B/A ACCELERATED
CONNECTIONS, INC. FOR GENERIC INVESTIGATION TO ENSURE THAT
BELLSOUTH  TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC., SPRINT-FLORIDA,
INCORPORATED, AND GTE FLORIDA INCORPORATED COMPLY WITH
OBLIGATION TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE CARRIERS
WITH FLEXIBLE, TIMELY, AND COST-EFFICIENT PHYSICAL
COLLOCATION. '

DOCKET NO. 981834-TP - PETITION OF COMPETITIVE CARRIERS FOR
COMMISSION ACTION TO SUPPORT LOCAL COMPETITION IN BELLSOUTH
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.’S SERVICE TERRITORY.

An informal Issues Identification meeting has been scheduled in this docket and will be held
at the following time and place: '

10:30 a.m., Monday, September 13, 1999
Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center
4075 Esplanade Way -
Tallahassee, FL

The purpose of this meeting is to identify and define the issues to be addressed at hearing.

To participate by telephone, call the following number at 10:30 a.m., Monday, September
13, 1999: non-suncom (850)921-6433 or suncom (850)291-6433. If you have any questions,
please call Beth Keating at (850) 413-6212.
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